

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE  
SAN ANGELO CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL  
BOBCATS BOOSTER CLUB

ARTICLE I

Name

Section 1.1 The name of the association will be the San Angelo Central High School Bobcats Booster Club.

ARTICLE II

Purpose

Section 2.1 To operate and maintain a club for the purpose of promoting good fellowship, support, and recognition of all Central High School athletes and athletic activities.

Section 2.2 The club shall operate as a non-profit organization and shall be non-partisan, non-commercial, non-political, and non-controversial.

Section 2.3 The club will not carry on any activities not permitted to be carried on by a non-profit organization. No part of any funds of the club shall insure to benefit of any member or individual.

Section 2.4 The club will not be in conflict with the policies of the San Angelo Independent School District or the University Interscholastic League of the State of Texas.

ARTICLE III

Membership

Section 3.1 The class(es) of membership will be outlined in the club By-laws.

Section 3.2 All voting rights, other rights, interests and privileges of each member will be outlined in the by-laws.

ARTICLE IV

Governing Body

Section 4.1 The governing body of the San Angelo Central High School Bobcats Booster Club will be an Executive Board of Directors

Section 4.2 The duties of the Board of Directors and the Executive Board of Directors will be outlined in the bylaws.

## ARTICLE V

### Officers

- Section 5.1 The Booster Club will select the officers of the club which shall include, but not be limited by President, a Vice President of Spirit Items and Sales, a Vice President of Ad Sales and Program Development, a Secretary, a Treasurer, the Campus Athletic Director or designee and a representative from boys sports and a representative from girls sports.
- Section 5.2 The officers will be elected by a vote of the Booster Club members. Election will be by majority vote of members present. Officers may be appointed by the Executive Board with approval by majority vote of the membership.
- Section 5.3 Qualifications, time and manner of electing officers, terms of office, and the manner for removal of officers will be set forth in the by-laws.
- Section 5.4 The Board of Directors may form standing committees and may from time to time may form specialized committees and/or task forces as necessary to conduct the business of the Club.

## ARTICLE VI

### Voting

- Section 6.1 Any member in good standing with the club, is entitled to one vote on any matter that is presented to the membership for consideration.
- Section 6.2 A quorum for voting or elections at any general meeting will consist at least (10) ten members present.
- Section 6.3 A deadlock tie goes to the President for discussion and then if not resolved, President makes final decision.
- Section 6.4 Board of Director members, in good standing with the club, are entitled to one(1) vote on any matter that is presented to the Board of Directors for an official decision.

## ARTICLE VII

### Amendment to Articles

- Section 7.1 Any member in good standing may submit proposed change of amendment(s) to the articles accompanied by a list of twenty-five (25) voting members' signatures in support of the change.
- Section 7.2 Proposed amendment(s) must pass a majority vote of the Board of Directors to be placed before the membership.
- Section 7.3 All proposed amendments to the articles shall be submitted with rationale of change to the President to be placed before the membership as set forth in the by-laws.

- Section 7.4 The proposed amendment(s) must be presented to the membership one (1) month before voting takes place.
- Section 7.5 The proposed amendment(s) must have a majority vote of the membership present at the meeting.
- Section 7.6 Approved amendment(s) changes will become a part of the articles upon approval of the membership.

ARTICLE VIII  
Amendment to the By-Laws

- Section 8.1 Any member in good standing may submit proposed change of amendment(s) to the by-laws accompanied by a list of fifteen (15) voting members' signatures.
- Section 8.2 All proposed amendment(s) to the by-laws shall be submitted with rationale of change to the Vice-President to be placed before the membership.
- Section 8.3 Proposed amendment(s) to the by-laws must be approved by a two-third (2/3) vote of the Board of Directors.
- Section 8.4 Approved amendment(s) changes will become a part of the by-laws upon approval of the membership. Approval is by majority vote of members present at the meeting.